Ay
WICHITA

NATIONAL AIRPORT

DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER

DATE/TIME: August 16, 2019 0010L

TO: Tenants, Departments, and Agencies

FROM: Wichita Airport Authority (WAA)

PHONE: (316) 946-4710 Operations Office

SUBJECT: ICT Air Operations Area Maintenance and Construction Activities
WEBSITE: http://www.flywichita.com/pilot-information/

Tentatively scheduled maintenance and construction activities, weather permitting, are as follows:

Airfield mowing adjacent to ALL TWYS during weekdays 0700-1500

Wichita Dwight D. Eisenhower National Airport (ICT)

Monday August 19,2019

TWY D closed between TWY C and RWY 14/32 for pavement repair
Tuesday August 20,2019

TWY A3 closed for pavement repair

Wednesday August 21,2019

TWY D closed between TWY D2 and TWY K closed for pavement repair
RWY 1L/19R closed for rubber removal

Thursday August 22,2019

TWY E South of TWY E3, TWY E1 and TWY E2 closed for pavement repair
RWY 1L/19R closed for rubber removal

RWY 1L/19R closed for painting

RWY 1L/19R closed for rubber removal

Friday August 23,2019

RWY 1R/19L closed for rubber removal
RWY 1L/19R closed for painting

until October 15, 2019
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